
BEFORE THE IOWA INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 

IN THE MATTER OF 
) 
) Division Case No. 110432 
) 

FILED 
MAY O 9 2023 

COMMISSION OF INSURANCE 
INSURANCE DIVISION OF IOWA 

KA TINA PARRISH, 
NPN 16450314, 
DOB 12/12/XXXX, 

) ORDER DENYING LICENSE 
) REISSUANCE AFTER 
) SUSPENSION 
) 

APPLICANT. ) 

Pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 522B-Licensing of Insurance Producers and Iowa 

Administrative Code rule 191-10.10, this matter comes before the Commissioner of Insurance 

upon an application by Katina Parrish for the reissuance of her Iowa insurance producer license. 

I. PARTIES AND JURISDICTION 

1. The Commissioner of Insurance, Douglas Ommen, directly and through his designees, 

administers and enforces Iowa Code chapter 522B-Licensing of Insurance Producers and Iowa 

Administrative Code Chapter 10-Insurance Producer Licenses and Limited Licenses, pursuant 

to Iowa Code§ 505.8. 

2. Katina Parrish ("Applicant") is an individual with a last-known residence address of 413 

SW Maplewood Drive, Grimes, Iowa 50111. 

3. Applicant filed an application with the Iowa Insurance Division ("Division") for the 

issuance of an Iowa insurance producer license on or about March 6, 2023. 

4. The Commissioner is authorized to issue this Order pursuant to Iowa Administrative 

Code rule 191-10.10. 

II. FINDINGS OF FACT 

5. Applicant was licensed in the state of Iowa as a resident insurance producer from 

November 2, 2011, until her license was suspended on December 11, 2019, by order of the 

Commissioner ("Suspension Order") due to a state debt violation. See Attachment A. Applicant 
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received notice of the suspension on or about December 11, 2019. She was licensed under 

National Producer Number 16450314. 

6. Per the terms of the Suspension Order, Applicant's resident insurance producer license 

was suspended until she met the terms of the Suspension Order; specifically, that the Department 

of Revenue issue a Withdrawal of the Certificate of Noncompliance, and that Applicant make the 

appropriate Application for Reinstatement or Reissuance, pay all applicable fees, and comply 

with all other insurance statutes and regulations. 

7. Applicant was the agent of record for twenty-six (26) AFLAC policies dated between 

December 18, 2019, and February 4, 2020. 

8. On March 15, 2020, Applicant applied for and subsequently received $39,236 in 

Pandemic Unemployment Assistance ("PUA") through Iowa Workforce Development claiming 

that she had lost her job selling AFLAC insurance policies due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Attachment D. 

9. The reason for Applicant's disruption in her income was due to her license suspension, 

not the COVID-19 pandemic. 

10. On December 30, 2020, Applicant's insurance producer license expired while it was still 

in suspended status. Attachment A. On August 18, 2021, Applicant's insurance producer license 

was revoked by an Order and Consent to Order, on the grounds that Applicant engaged in 

insurance business while her license was suspended, and engaged in dishonest practices and 

demonstrated untrustworthiness when she held herself out as a licensed insurance producer while 

suspended and made misrepresentations in order to obtain PUA benefits. Attachment A; see also 

Attachment C. 
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11. On or about March 6, 2023, the Division received a Uniform License Application from 

Applicant in which Applicant made three untruthful statements: Applicant denied having ever 

been convicted or charged with a misdemeanor; denied being the subject of a deferred judgment; 

and denied having ever been named or involved as a party in an administrative proceeding. 

12. On April 4, 2023, Applicant submitted a Producer Application for Reinstatement or 

Reissuance after Disciplinary Action. 

13. On April 5, the Division recommended denying the Applicant's Uniform License 

Application and her Producer Application for Reinstatement or Reissuance after Disciplinary 

Action because of ( 1) untruthful statements or omissions of material facts made in both 

applications, evidencing that Applicant "does not have the character or competence to have her 

insurance producer license reinstated[,]" and; (2) "she had not proven that the basis for her 

revocation no longer exist[ed] and that it would be in the public interest to grant her application." 

Attachment C. 

14. When asked about her application statements by the Division's Licensing Bureau, 

Applicant admitted that she was convicted for Possession of Alcohol by a Minor on December 6, 

1993, a misdemeanor which was not disclosed to the Division in her initial application submitted 

in November of 2011. Applicant again failed to disclose this in her 2023 insurance producer 

application. 1 

15. When asked about her application statements by the Division's Licensing Bureau, 

Applicant admitted that she received a deferred judgment for an assault charge in April of 2001. 

Applicant failed to disclose this on her 2023 insurance producer application. 

1 Because Applicant was a minor at the time of this conviction, the Division is unable to obtain a copy of the order 
convicting Applicant of this crime. However, Applicant did disclose this conviction to the Division's investigator in 
the course of reviewing her 2023 license application. See Attachment G; Attachment F (Applicant's revised 
application submitted subsequent to the Division's investigation). 
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16. As described above, Applicant was a party to two separate administrative proceedings 

before the Division in which her insurance producer license was first suspended and then later 

revoked. 

17. When asked about why she answered "no" to the relevant questions on her 2023 

insurance producer application regarding past misdemeanors, deferred judgments, or 

involvement in administrative proceedings, Applicant admitted that she did not take the proper 

actions to have her license reinstated, resulting in her unknowingly writing AFLAC policies 

without a valid insurance producer license. She further stated that she replied "no" to the 

question about her previous misdemeanor due to her lack of recollection regarding the incident, 

which occurred in 1993. Applicant stated that she responded "no" to the question regarding her 

previous involvement in any administrative proceeding because she did not fully understand the 

question. See Attachment A. 

18. The Division's Licensing Bureau justifiably recommended denying Applicant's 

application for an insurance producer license based on Applicant's lack of character and/or 

competence by failing to answer questions on her application truthfully, applying for PUA funds 

that she was not legally entitled to, and the revocation of her license on or about August 18, 

2021. Attachment C. 

19. Applicant has failed to prove that the basis for revocation of her license, which occurred 

less than two (2) years ago, no longer exists and that it would be in the public's best interest to 

grant her application and reissue her license. 

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

20. Iowa Administrative Code rule 191-10.10(2)(a) states that a producer whose license has 

been revoked by order may apply to the Commissioner for reissuance of his or her license by 
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filing an application for reissuance. The applicant shall initiate the proceedings for reissuance by 

filing an application for reissuance with the Commissioner. 

21. Iowa Administrative Code rule 191-10.10(2)(b) states that applications for reissuance 

must allege facts sufficient to enable the Commissioner to establish that the basis of the 

revocation no longer exists. Additionally, the rule requires the Applicant to disclose whether 

they have engaged in conduct that is cause for a licensing action under Iowa Code§§ 507B.4 or 

522B. l 1 ( 1) that was not included in the revocation order. 

22. Applicant submitted the Reissuance Application and Uniform License Application 

required by Iowa Administrative Code rules 191-10.10(2)(b) and 10.4. 

23. Applicant provided incorrect, misleading, incomplete, or materially untrue information 

on her Uniform License Application when she said the following: she had not been charged with 

a misdemeanor; had never been the subject of a deferred judgment; and was never named or 

involved in an administrative proceeding. 

24. Applicant failed to disclose or mention her most recent revocation on her application for 

reissuance. The revocation of Applicant's license occurred on August 18, 2021.2 

25. Applicant has failed to meet her burden of establishing that the basis of Applicant's 

license revocation no longer exists. Furthermore, Applicant has engaged in additional conduct 

that is cause for a licensing action under Iowa Code§ 522B.11(1). 

26. It is not in the public's interest to grant Applicant's request for license reissuance. 

2 In re Parrish, Division Cas No. 110432, Iowa Ins. Div. (Aug. 18, 2021). 
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IV.ORDER 

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED pursuant to the powers granted to the Commissioner 

of Insurance: 

A. Applicant's Reissuance Application is denied; and 

B. Applicant's insurance producer license shall remain revoked and Applicant shall 

remain prohibited from selling, soliciting, or negotiating insurance in this state, 

offering to the public advice, counsel, or services with regard to insurance, or 

otherwise transacting in the business of insurance in this state until and unless 

licensed by the Division. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to Iowa Code§ 505.8(10), the one 

hundred-dollar ($100) payment Applicant submitted will be returned. 

SO ORDERED on the <::\_~day of ~ , 2023 . -----+-,---

Respectfully submitted, 

MA!~ ~ 
Alexander LeSher 
Iowa Insurance Division 
1963 Bell A venue, Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50315 
Phone: (515)654-6564 
alexander.lesher@iid.iowa.gov 
ATTORNEY FOR THE DIVISION 

Iowa Insurance Commissioner 
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Copy to: 
Katina Parrish 
413 SW Maplewood Drive 
Grimes, IA 50111 
Katina _parrish@us. aflac. corn 
APPLICANT 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument was served upon all 
parties to the above cause, or their attorney, at their respective addresses 

disclosed on the pleadings on m Ci.,, f O th , 2023. 
1 

By:)() First Class Mail ( ) Personal Service 
)<J' Restricted certified mail, return receipt )(J Email , by consent 
( ) Certified mail, return receipt ( ) _ ____ _ 

Signature: ~& 11:>-±a 
Brooke Hohn 
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NOTICE OF PENALTIES FOR WILLFUL VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER 

YOU ARE NOTIFIED that acting as an insurance producer, as defined in Iowa Code 

chapter 522B, in violation of this Order, is a felony under Iowa Code§ 507A.10, subjecting you 

to punishment of imprisonment, jail, fines, or any combination of custody and fines. 

YOU ARE ALSO NOTIFIED that if you violate this Order, you may be subject to 

administrative and civil penalties pursuant to Iowa Code § 522B.17(3). The Commissioner may 

petition the district court to hold a hearing to enforce the order as certified by the Commissioner. 

The district court may assess a civil penalty against you in an amount not less than three 

thousand dollars but not greater than ten thousand dollars for each violation, and may issue 

further orders as it deems appropriate. 
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,. 
ATTACin.lENT 

A 

BEFORE THE IOWA INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 

IN THE MATTER OF 

KA TINA L. PARRISH, 
NPN 16450314, 
DOB 12112/XXXX 

Respondent. 

) 
) Division Case No. 110432 
) 
) ORDERAND 
) CONSENT TO ORDER 
) 
) 
) 
) 

FILED 
August 18, 2021 

COMMISSION UF INSURANCE 
INSURANCE DIVISION OF IOWA 

NOW THEREFORE, the Iowa Insurance Division ("Division") and by consent of 

Respondent Katina L. Parrish, pursuant to the provisions oflowa Code chapter 507 A-Iowa 

Unauthorized Insurers Act, Iowa Code chapter 507B-Insurance Trade Practices, and Iowa Code 

chapter 522B-Licensing oflnsurance Producers, the Commissioner enters the following Order 

and Consent to Order: 

I. PARTIES AND JURISDICTION 

1. The Commissioner oflnsurance, Douglas Ommen, directly and through his 

designees, administers and enforces Lowa Code chapter 507 A- Iowa Unauthorized Insurers Act, 

Iowa Code chapter 507B-Insurance Trade Practices, and Iowa Code chapter 522B-Licensing 

oflnsurance Producers pursuant to Iowa Code§ 505.8. 

2. Katina L. Parrish ("Parrish") is an individual with a last-known residence address 

of 413 SW Maplewood Drive, Grimes, Iowa 50111. 

3. Parrish became licensed in the state oflowa as a resident insurance producer on 

November 2, 2011. Her license was suspended on December 11, 2019, and her license expired 

on December 31, 2020, while still on suspended status. She was licensed under National 

Producer Number 16450314. 



4. From on or about December 11, 2019, to April 10, 2021, Parrish engaged in acts 

and practices within the state of Iowa constituting cause for probation, suspension, or revocation 

of her insurance producer license; cease and desist orders; civil penalties, and other relief under 

Iowa Code chapters 507 A, 507B, and 522B, and rules adopted pursuant to these chapters. 

II. FINDINGS OF FACT 

5. Parrish applied for a resident insurance producer license with the Division by 

submitting the Iowa Uniform Application for Individual License ("Uniform Application"). In 

submitting the Uniform Application, Parrish designated the Commissioner as an agent for 

service of process. 

6. The Division issued Parrish a license as an insurance producer on November 2, 

2011, and assigned her National Producer Number 16450314. 

7. Parrish was appointed as an independent producer with American Family Life 

Assurance Company of Columbus ("AFLAC") until her appointment was terminated on 

February 12, 2020. 

Parrish's License Suspension 

8. On October 1, 2019, the Division mailed Parrish a notice advising her that the 

Division received a Certificate of Noncompliance from the Iowa Department of Revenue 

("Revenue") and that Parrish's insurance producer license would be suspended in 60 days, 

pursuant to Iowa Code§ 272D.8 and Iowa Administrative Code rule 191-10.23, unless 

Revenue withdrew the Certificate ofNoncompliance prior to that time. 

9. This notice was sent to Parrish's residence address by first class mail and 

restricted certified mail. 

10. The notice was delivered and signed for by Parrish on October 10, 2019. 
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11. On December 11, 2019, the Commissioner entered an order immediately 

suspending Parrish's insurance producer license, effective immediately, and ordered that Parrish 

not be eligible for license reinstatement, reissuance, or renewal until Revenue issued a 

withdrawal, Parrish applied for reinstatement or reissuance, paid all applicable fees, and 

compliediwith other insurance statutes and regulations. 

12. On December 11, 2019, the suspension order was mailed to Parrish's residence 

address of record and emailed to the email address noted in her licensing record, 

katina parrish@us.aflac.com. 

13. This mailing was not returned to the Division nor did the Division receive a 

delivery failure notification for the email. 

14. On or about June 3, 2021, during an interview with a Division complaint analyst, 

Parrish confirmed that the residence address and email used to mail the suspension order were 

valid addresses for her at that time. 

15. On December 31, 2020, Parrish's producer license expired while she was still 

suspended. 

16. Parrish has not submitted an application for reinstatement or reissuance of her 

license. 

Activity While Suspended 

17. From on or about December 18, 2019, until February 4, 2020, Parrish was the 

agent ofrecord and submitted 26 insurance applications to AFLAC while her license was 

suspended. 

18. Parrish received $3,595.30 in commission payments in connection with the 26 

applications. 
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19. AFLAC terminated Parrish's appointment on February 12, 2020, due to the 

Division's suspension of Parrish's producer license. 

20. On March 15, 2020, Parrish filed an application for Pandemic Unemployment 

Assistance ("PUA") with Iowa Workforce Development ("IWD"). 

21. Parrish submitted documents stating that the basis for PUA was the loss of her 

sales job, selling insurance policies for AFLAC, and that she was displaced from this job due to 

COVID. However, Parrish's insurance producer license had been suspended since December 

2019, and her disruption in income was unrelated to COVID. 

22. On April 29, 2021, IWD determined that Parrish was ineligible to receive PUA, 

because Parrish "misrepresented that your Primary Employment/Source of Income was directly 

affected by COVID-19 but was not the case since the loss of your Primary Employment/Source 

oflncom¢ occurred prior to COVID-19 due to an unrelated COVID-19 reason." 

23. As a result of her misrepresentations, Parrish received $39,236 in PUA benefits 

for which she was not entitled. 

24. Parrish did not appeal IWD's determination within the time period to appeal. 

Therefore, the IWD's decision became final within 10 days. 

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

COUNT ONE 
Engaging in Insurance Business While Suspended 

25. Iowa Code§ 522B.2 provides that "[a] person shall not sell, solicit, or negotiate 

insurance in this state for any line of insurance unless the person is licensed as an insurance 

producer for that line of insurance as provided in this chapter." 
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26. Under Iowa Code § 522B.17, an insurance producer may be ordered to cease and 

desist and may be assessed a civil penalty pursuant to chapters 507B and 507A if found to have 

violated qhapter 522B. 

27. Iowa Code § 507 A.5(1) provides that a person shall not directly or indirectly 

perform any act of doing an insurance business except as provided by and in accordance with the 

specific authorization by statute. 

28. Under Iowa Code § 507 A.3(1), "doing an insurance business" includes, but is not 

limited to the following: the taking or receiving of insurance applications; delivery of contracts 

of insurance to residents of this state; any kind of insurance business recognized as constituting 

the doing!of an insurance business; and doing any insurance business in a manner designed to 

evade the provisions of the insurance laws of this state. 

29. Parrish was the agent ofrecord on 26 applications for insurance and submitted 

these applications to AFLAC while her insurance producer license was suspended. 

30. Parrish violated Iowa Code§§ 522B.2 and 507A.5(1) by selling, soliciting, or 

negotiating insurance while her insurance producer license was suspended. 

31. Under 522B.11 (5), any penalty or remedy authorized by this chapter and chapter 

507B may be imposed against any person who violates either chapter even if the person's license 

has been $urrendered or has lapsed by operation of law. 

32. Parrish's acts and practices have been in violation oflowa Code 

§§ 522B.2 and 507 A.5 subjecting Parrish to probation, suspension, or revocation of her 

insurance!producer license, the imposition of a civil penalty, an order requiring Parrish to cease 

and desist from engaging in such acts or practices, an order of restitution, the imposition of costs 

of the investigation and prosecution of the matter, and any other corrective action the 
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Commissioner deems necessary and appropriate pursuant to Iowa Code §§ 522B.2, 522B.17, 

507B.7, 507A.10, and 505.8. 

COUNT TWO 
. Engaging in Dishonest Practices and Demonstrating Untrustworthiness 

33. Under Iowa Code§ 522B.l l(l)(h), a license may be subject to probation, 

suspension, or revocation and civil penalties may be levied, as provided in Iowa Code § 

522B. l 7, .for using fraudulent, coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrating incompetence, 

untrustworthiness, or financial irresponsibility in the conduct of business. 

34. Iowa Code § 507B.3 prohibits a person from engaging in any practice which is 

defined as, or determined pursuant to 507B.6 to be, an unfair method of competition, or an unfair 

or deceptive act or practice in the business of insurance. 

35. Acts and practices enumerated as disqualifying conduct in Iowa Code§ 

522B.l l(l)(h) violate public policy are likely to cause substantial harm to consumers and 

constitute an unfair or deceptive act or practice in violation of Iowa Code § 507B.3. In the 

Matter o/Dean, No. 102164, 2019 WL 6245296 (Iowa Ins. Div., November, 5, 2019). 

36. Parrish used fraudulent, coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrated 

incompetence, untrustworthiness, or financial irresponsibility when she held herself out as a 

licensed insurance producer authorized to sell insurance even though her license was suspended. 

3 7. Parrish used fraudulent, coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrated 

incompetence, untrustworthiness, or financial irresponsibility when she misrepresented that she 

was displ~ced from her job with AFLAC due to COVID even though her license was suspended 

in 2019, and her termination from AFLAC was not directly related to COVID. These 

misrepresentations enabled Parrish to obtain nearly $40,000 in PUA benefits. 
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38. This conduct also constitutes an unfair method of competition, or an unfair or 

deceptive act or practice in the business ofinsurance. 

3Q. Under 522B. l 1(5), any penalty or remedy authorized by this chapter and chapter 

507B may be imposed against any person who violates either chapter even if the person's license 

has been surrendered or has lapsed by operation of law. 

40. Parrish's acts and practices have been in violation oflowa Code 

§§ 522B.1 l(l)(h) and 507B.3 subjecting Parrish to probation, suspension, or revocation of 

Parrish's insurance producer license, the imposition of a civil penalty, an order requiring Parrish 

to cease and desist from engaging in such acts or practices, an order ofrestitution, the imposition 

of costs of the investigation and prosecution of the matter, and any other corrective action the 

Commissioner deems necessary and appropriate pursuant to Iowa Code§§ 522B.11, 522B.17, 

and 505.8. 

IV. ORDER 

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED pursuant to the powers granted to the Commissioner 

by Iowa Code chapters 507A, 507B, and 522B: 

A. Parrish's Iowa resident insurance producer license is revoked and Parrish is 

prohibited from engaging in the business of insurance in this state pursuant to Iowa 

Code§§ 507A.10, 507B.7, 522B.ll, and 522B.17; 

B. Parrish shall, contemporaneously with this Order, pay a civil penalty in the amount of 

$2,600.00 pursuant to Iowa Code§§ 507A.10, 507B.7, and 522B.17. Payment shall 

be made payable to the Iowa Insurance Division, to be credited to the Iowa 

, Enforcement Fund to provide funds for insurance enforcement and education; and 
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C. Parrish shall, contemporaneously with this Order, pay the amount of $500.00 for 

costs of investigation and prosecution pursuant to Iowa Code§ 505.8. Payment shall 

be made payable to the Iowa Insurance Division, to be credited to the Iowa 

Enforcement Fund to provide funds for insurance enforcement and education. 

D. These orders may be enforced under Iowa Code chapters 505, 507 A, 507B, 522B, 

including but not limited to Iowa Code§ 522B.17(3), and additionally, by any 

collection remedies available to the State of Iowa Department of Revenue for unpaid 

penalties and other ordered monetary amounts. 

SO ORDERED on the 18th day of __ A_u~gu_s_t _ __, 2021. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~NJ 
JOHANN1\\NAG£L 
Iowa Insurance Division 
1963 Bell A venue, Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50315 
(515) 654-6563 
johanna.nagel@iid.iowa.gov 
Attorney for the Iowa Insurance Division 

Copy to: 
Katina Parrish 
413 SW Maplewood Dr. 
Grimes, Iowa 50111 
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DOUGLAS M. OMMEN 
Iowa Insurance Commissioner 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument was served upon 
all parties to the above cause, or their attorney, at their respective 

addresses disclosed on the pleadings on August 18 , 2021. 

By: (Xi First Class Mail 
( ) Restricted certified mail, return receipt 
( ) Certified mail, return receipt 

Signature: /s/ Hilary Foster 
Hilary Foster 

( ) Personal Service 
(X) Email, by consent 
() ___ _ 



NOTICE OF PENALTIES FOR WILLFUL VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER 

YOU ARE NOTIFIED that acting as an insurance producer, as defined in Iowa Code 

chapter 5:f2B, in violation of this Order, is a felony under Iowa Code§ 507A.10, subjecting you 

to punishi;nent of imprisonment, jail, fines, or any combination of custody and fines. 

Y()U ARE ALSO NOTIFIED that if you violate this Order, you may be subject to 

administr~tive and civil penalties pursuant to Iowa Code § 522B. l 7(3). The Commissioner may 

petition the district court to hold a hearing to enforce the order as certified by the Commissioner. 

The district court may assess a civil penalty against you in an amount not less than three 

thousand dollars but not greater than ten thousand dollars for each violation, and may issue 

further orders as it deems appropriate. 

YOU ARE NOTIFIED that any person who violates this order may be subject to 

administrative and civil penalties pursuant to Iowa Code § 502.604. The commissioner may 

petition the district court to hold a hearing to enforce the order as certified by the commissioner. 

The district court may assess a civil penalty against the person in an amount not less than three 

thousand dollars but not greater than ten thousand dollars for each violation, and may issue further 

orders as it deems appropriate. 

NOTICE REGARDING REISSUANCE 

Upon entry of this Order, your insurance producer license will become inactive due to 

revocation. While your license is inactive, you are prohibited from conducting the business of 

insurance; Your license will not be active until the Division makes the determination to reissue 

your insurance producer license by order pursuant to Iowa Administrative Code rule 191-10.10. 

R~issuance of your insurance producer license is subject to the discretion of the 

Commissioner. Additionally, it will not be granted unless and until you have complied with the 

terms of this Order, made the appropriate Application for Reissuance with the Division, and paid 

all applic~ble fees. If applicable, you may also be required to apply for licensure through the 

National ~nsurance Producer Registry (NIPR) and pay all applicable fees. 

Arty person prohibited by 18 U.S.C. § 1033 from engaging or participating in the 

business of insurance will need to apply to the Commissioner for consent to engage in insurance 

pursuant to Iowa Code § 522B .16B. 
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NOTICE OF FINAL ORDER IMPACT 

A/ final order of license probation, suspension, or revocation or a cease and desist order 

may adversely affect other existing business or professional licenses and may result in license 

revocation or disciplinary action. 

A final order in an administrative action does not resolve any potential criminal or civil 

violations or causes of action that might arise from the same or similar conduct that is the subject 

of this contested case/this order. It may result in criminal law enforcement authorities, including 

the fraud bureau of the Iowa Insurance Division, pursuing a criminal investigation or prosecution 

of potential criminal law violations. 
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~\ Jt , 
~ ·~ 

/~UG l ri 2021 
CONSENT TO ORDER AND AGREEMENT 

I, Katina L. Parrish, Respondent in this matter, have read, understood, and do knowingly 

consent to this Order in its entirety. By executing this Consent, I understand that I am waiving 

my rights to a hearing, to confront and cross-examine witnesses, to produce evidence, and to 

judicial review. 

I further understand this Order is considered a final administrative action that will be 

reported by the Division to the National Association of Insurance Commissioners and to other 

regulatory agencies. I also understand this Order is a public record under Iowa Code chapter 22 

and information may be shared with other regulatory authorities or governmental agencies, 

pursuant to Iowa Code§ 505.8(8)(d). I also understand this Order will be posted to the 

Division's website and a notation will be made to the publicly available website record that 

administrative action has been taken against me. 

,f /13/dD.~/ 
Date' · 

· atina L. Parrish, Respondent 
1/ /3 . )'c: V ;Y}a_ p/ f:,(/LJQc~) t)'2_ [..~1 rt\.f'5/ fa 
Address of Signatory ' S Q// / 
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Parrish, Katina 

Trans. Type: Resident License 
NIPR Trans: 717094338 

~~~~k I-SITE Llstina 

Natl. Prod.#: 16450314 

Date ofBlrth: 12/12/­
Gender: F 

Resident State: IA 
Res. License Class: Insurance Producer 

Nationality: U.S.A. 

Website: 413 Sw Maplewwod Drive 

[E:rnpl<>yment Hist<>ry 

I B~ckground Questions 

Applicant Info 

Residence Address: 

413 SW MAPLEWWOD DRIVE 

GRIMES, IA50111 

U.S.A. 

Business Address: 

413 SW MAPLEWWOD DRIVE 
GRIMES, IA50111 

U.S.A. 

Mailing Address: 

413 SW MAPLEWWOD DRIVE 

GRIMES, IA50111 

U.S.A. 

ATTACHMENT 

B 

Applicant Info Cont. 

Business E-mail Address: 

katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Individual Applicant E-mail Address: 

katyparrish 12@gmail.com 

Residence Phone #: 
(515) 306-2220 

Business Phone#: 

(515) 306-2220 

1A: Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a 
misdemeanor? You may exclude the following misdemeanor convictions or pending misdemeanor charges: traffic citations, driving under the 
influence (DUI), driving while intoxicated (DWI), driving without a license, reckless driving, or driving with a suspended or revoked license. You may 
also exclude juvenile adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated delinquent in a juvenile court) 
No 
1 B: Have you ever been convicted of a felony, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a felony? You 
may exclude juvenile adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated delinquent in a juvenile court) 
No 
1 C: Have you ever been convicted of a military offense, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a 
military offense? Note: For Questions 1a, 1b and 1c, "Convicted" includes, but is not limited to, having been found guilty by verdict of a judge or 
jury, having entered a plea of guilty or nolo contend ere or no contest, or having been given probation, a suspended sentence, or a fine. If you 
answer yes to any of these questions, you must attach to this application: a) a written statement explaining the circumstances of each incident, b) 
a copy of the charging document, c) a copy of the official document, which demonstrates the resolution of the charges or any final judgment. 
No 
2: Have you ever been named or involved as a party in an administrative proceeding, including FINRA sanction or arbitration proceeding regarding 
any professional or occupational license or registration? "Involved" means having a license censured, suspended, revoked, canceled, terminated; 
or, being assessed a fine, a cease and desist order, a prohibition order, a compliance order, placed on probation, sanctioned or surrendering a 
license to resolve an administrative action. "Involved" also means being named as a party to an administrative or arbitration proceeding, which is 
related to a professional or occupational license, or registration. "Involved" also means having a license, or registration application denied or the 
act of withdrawing an application to avoid a denial. INCLUDE any business so named because of your actions in your capacity as an owner, 
partner, officer or director, or member or manager of a Limited Liability Company. You may EXCLUDE terminations due solely to noncompliance 
with continuing education requirements or failure to pay a renewal fee. If you answer yes, you must attach to this application: a) a written 
statement identifying the type of license and explaining the circumstances of each incident, b) a copy of the Notice of Hearing or other document 
that states the charges and allegations, and c) a copy of the official document, which demonstrates the resolution of the charges or any final 
judgment. 
No 
3: Has any demand been made or judgment rendered against you or any business in which you are or were an owner, partner, officer or director, 
or member or manager of a limited liability company, for overdue monies by an insurer, insured or producer, or have you ever been subject to a 
bankruptcy proceeding? Do not include personal bankruptcies, unless they involve funds held on behalf of others. If you answer yes, submit a 
statement summarizing the details of the indebtedness and arrangements for repayment, and/or type and location of bankruptcy. 
No 
4: Have you been notified by any jurisdiction to which you are applying of any delinquent tax obligation that is not the subject of a repayment 
agreement? If you answer yes, identify the jurisdiction(s): 
No 
5: Are you currently a party to, or have you ever been found liable in, any lawsuit, arbitrations or mediation proceeding involving allegations of 
fraud, misappropriation or conversion of funds, misrepresentation or breach of fiduciary duty? If you answer yes, you must attach to this 
application: a) a written statement summarizing the details of each incident, b) a copy of the Petition, Complaint or other document that 
commenced the lawsuit, arbitration, or mediation proceedings, and c) a copy of the official documents, which demonstrates the resolution of the 
charges or any final judgment. 
No 
6: Have you or any business in which you are or were an owner, partner, officer or director, or member or manager of a limited liability company, 
ever had an insurance agency contract or any other business relationship with an insurance company terminated for any alleged misconduct? If 
you answer yes, you must attach to this application: a) a written statement summarizing the details of each incident and explaining why you feel 
this incident should not prevent you from receiving an insurance license, and b) copies of all relevant documents. 
No 



7: Do you have a child support obligation in arrearage? 
No 
8: In response to a "yes" answer to one or more of the Background Questions for this application, are you submitting document(s) to the 
NAIC/NIPR Attachments Warehouse? 
NA 

- Attestation 

1: I hereby certify that, under penalty of perjury, all of the information submitted in this application and attachments is true and complete. I am 
aware that submitting false information or omitting pertinent or material information in connection with this application is grounds for license 
revocation or denial of the license and may subject me to civil or criminal penalties. 
2: Unless provided otherwise by law or regulation of the jurisdiction , I hereby designate the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent of 
Insurance, or other appropriate party in each jurisdiction for which this application is made to be my agent for service of process regarding all 
insurance matters in the respective jurisdiction and agree that service upon the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent of Insurance, or other 
appropriate party of that jurisdiction is of the same legal force and validity as personal service upon myself. 
3: I further certify that I grant permission to the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent of Insurance, or other appropriate party in each 
jurisdiction for which this application is made to verify information with any federal, state or local government agency, current or former employer, 
or insurance company. 
4: I further certify that, under penalty of perjury, a) I have no child-support obligation, b) I have a child-support obligation and I am currently in 
compliance with that obligation, or c) I have identified my child support obligation arrearage on this application. 
5: I authorize the jurisdictions to which this application is made to give any information concerning me, as permitted by law, to any federal, state or 
municipal agency, or any other organization and I release the jurisdictions and any person acting on their behalf from any and all liability of 
whatever nature by reason of furnishing such information. 
6: I acknowledge that I understand and will comply with the insurance laws and regulations of the jurisdictions to which I am applying for licensure. 
7: For Non-Resident License Applications, I certify that I am licensed and in good standing in my home state/resident state for the lines of authority 
requested from the non-resident state. 
8: I hereby certify that upon request, I will furnish the jurisdiction(s) to which I am applying, certified copies of any documents attached to this 
application or requested by the jurisdiction(s). 
Applicants Certification and Attestation: Yes 

Authorizing Officer 

Submitter: Producer 

Contact Information 

Name: KATINA PARRISH Business E-mail Address: katyparrish12@gmail.com Unknown E-mail Address: 
katyparrish12@gmail.com Unknown E-mail Address: katyparrish12@gmail.com Unknown 

E-mail Address: katyparrish12@gmail.com Individual Applicant E-mail Address: 
katyparrlsh12@gmail.com 

11 Transaction Information 

I 
State: IA 

1 Date Sent: 03/06/2023 
Source Application: My NIPR Licensing 

Validation: Pass 
Status: Pending Stale Response 

Customer: 83ERL 
Customer Batch: MYN IPR151942112 

Customer Trans#: 2 

I Licenses/Lines of Authority 

icense Class !Effective Date 
nsurance Producer I 
Insurance Producer I 
Insurance Producer I 
Lines of Authority 
lne of Authoritv !Effective Date 

~ccident & Health I 

Intermediate Responses 

icense Class R Sent 
Insurance Producer es 
nsurance Producer es 

Insurance Producer es 

Insurance Producer Yes 

Insurance Producer Yes 

Renew Date 11',cceoted 
I I 
I I 
I I 

Renew Date Lo.cce• ted 
I I 

ction Recd 
•o 
•O 
No 

No 

No 

Lines of Authority 
No Intermediate Resoonses for Lines of Authoritv to disolav. 

Audit Information 

I 03/06/2023 09:42:47 

State Fee: $50.00 

Trans Fee: $5.60 
Payment Method: Credit Card 

K omment Code ~omments 
196288 !Your transaction has been oended for state review. 
158 RIRS Search Positive. 
119442 JAnnlication is oendino criminal historv review. 

!Comment Code Comments 
I I 

Comment Code ~omments 
~6288 our transaction has been oended for state review. 
8 "l>Plication is under consideration. Contact the State Dept of Insurance for additional information. 
9442 Annlication is oendina criminal historv review. 

If your application was accepted, you may print your license online at: https://nipr.com/help/print-
H16704 vour-license Hard copy license(s) are no longer sent to you from the state(s) to which you 

mnlied. 
,vnen an original document is not required to be sent to the state, use the Attachments 

18246 Warehouse for Additional Licensing Documents in lieu of sending the documents to the state(s) 
via fax e-mail or oostal mail. 

Comments 
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KIM REYNOLDS 
GOVERNOR 

ADAM GREGG 
LT. GOVERNOR 

April 5, 2023 

,.. 
ATTACHMENT 

C STATE OF IO'WA 

DOUG OMMEN 
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE 

RE: Recommendation to Deny a Resident Producer License Reinstatement After Disciplinary Action 

Producer: Katina Parrish 
NPN: 16450314 

Please be advised that the Iowa Insurance Division's Product and Producer Licensing Bureau 
("Licensing Bureau") has received an application for reinstatement following a disciplinary action for 
Katina Parrish. The Licensing Bureau has reviewed the application for reinstatement, NAIC Uniform 
License Application, and performed a background check. The Licensing Bureau recommends that 
Katina Parrish's application be denied. The Licensing Bureau's decision is based on but not limited to 
the following: 

On or around 12/11/2019, Parrish's insurance producer license was suspended due to state debt 
violation. Her insurance producer license expired 12/30/2020, while the license was in suspended status. 
Parrish received notification from the Division of the license suspension on or about 12/11/2019. 

On or about 8/18/2021, the Division issued a consent order revoking Parrish's insurance producer 
license. The reason for the revocation, was due engaging in insurance business while suspended and 
engaging in dishonest practices and demonstrating untrustworthiness. From on or about 12/11/2019 to 
4/10/2021, Parrish engaged in acts and practices within the state oflowa constituting cause for 
probation, suspension, or revocation of her insurance producer license; cease and desist orders; civil 
penalties, and other relief under Iowa Code chapters 507 A, 507B, and 522B, and rules adopted pursuant 
to these chapters. From 12/18/2018 until 2/4/2020 Parrish was the agent ofrecord and submitted 26 
insurance applications to AFLAC while the license was suspended. On or about 3/15/2020 Parrish filed 
an application for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) with Iowa Workforce Development 
(IWD) stating that the basis for the PUA was the loss of her sales job, selling insurance policies for 
AFLAC, and that she was displaced from this job due to COVID. Parrish's insurance producer license 
had been suspended since December 2019, and her disruption in income was unrelated to COVID. 
Parrish received $39,236 in PUA benefits for which she was not entitled. 

On or about 3/6/2023, the Iowa Insurance Division received a producer license application for Katina 
Parrish. The submitter of the application was noted to be Katina Parrish. Background question IA which 
reads: "la. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are 
you currently charged with committing a misdemeanor?" was answered "No". Background question 
number 2 which reads: "2. Have you ever been named or involved as a party in an administrative 
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proceeding, including FINRA sanction or arbitration proceeding regarding any professional or 
occupational license or registration?" was answered "No". 

On or about 12/04/1993 the Applicant was convicted for Possession of Alcohol/Beer(minor). This 
conviction was not disclosed in the original application submitted to the Division on or about 11/2011 at 
which time the Division requested a statement for the misstatement to background question number lA. 
The Applicant should have known or been aware that this conviction should be disclosed on her 
insurance producer application, but failed to disclose the conviction again. 

On or about 4/2001, the Applicant received a deferred judgment for an assault charge. The reason for the 
misstatement to background question lA was provided to the Division. The Applicant stated: "I replied 
"no" to the question as I my recollection of what charges occurred from an incident back in 2001." The 
Applicant also stated; "I replied "no" due to not knowing the full description and details from an 
incident dating back to December 4, 1993." The Applicant provided the following statement as to why 
background question 2 was answered "no"; "I answered "no" due to my lack of fully understanding the 
question." The Applicant's statement regarding the background question 2 is; "My license was 
suspended on 12/11/2019 due to an unsettled debt with the Iowa Department of Revenue. I had been 
working with agents to set up a payment plan, but unfortunately did not take the proper steps to ensure 
the security ofmy license from being suspended and subsequently revoked. The aftermath of that 
resulted in me unknowingly writing insurance policies. I was not aware of my license status due to a 
death in the family and caretaking of my mother." 

On or about 4/4/2023, the Division received a Producer Application for Reinstatement or Reissuance 
After Disciplinary Action. When asked "My request is based upon the following facts" the Applicant 
stated "I have resolved the issue at hand in December of 2019 with the Iowa Department of Revenue." 
This statement does not address the revocation order or the actions that led to the revocation. 

It is the Licensing Bureau's recommendation that Katina Parrish's actions which led to the revocation of 
her producer license and failure to disclose the administrative actions on her Iowa insurance producer 
license application violates Iowa Code § 522B. l l and that Ms. Parris does not have the character or 
competence to have her insurance producer license reinstated. Additionally, Ms. Parrish has not proven 
that the basis for revocation no longer exists and that it would be in the public interest to grant her 
application. 

For the Product and Producer Licensing Bureau, 

Jackie Russo 
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IOWA., 

WORKFORCE 
Unemployment Insurance Integrity Bureau 

1000 E Grand A venue 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319 DEVELOPMENT 

Date Notice Issued: 4/21/2021 
Potential Overpayment Amount: $39,164.00 

Time Period Audited: From: 3/15/2020 To: 4/10/2021 
PUA Claim #: 002289072 

KATINA PARRISH ATTACHMENT 
413 SW MAPLEWOOD DR 
GRIMES, IA 50111-2146 D 

Dear Ms. Parrish, 

Iowa Workforce Development is auditing your Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) claim. 

In order to verify whether you were/are eligible for PUA, we will need you to provide copies of all of the 
following documents to verify the legitimacy of establishing your PUA Claim with an OC Dates of 3/15/2020. 

• Financial/Banking Records for 1/1/2019 thru 12/31/2020 showing the debits/credits made on 
behalf of your Business/Employer into your Personal/Business Checking Account 

• Copy of your 2019 & 2020 Federal Income Tax 
• Copy of your 2019 & 2020 State of Iowa Income Tax Return 
• Any/All 1099 issued to you for tax year 2019 & 2020 
• List of Vendors & or Detailed Customer List that your Employer/Business during tax year 

2019 & 2020 
• Copy of Claimant Iowa Insurance Producer License from Iowa Insurance Division 
• Verification of your Positive COVID-19 diagnosis as noted on your PUA application 

You are required to supply any/all the requested records listed above no later than 8:00am 
4/27/2021. Please scan/email all of the requested documents to daniel.noonan@iwd.iowa.gov 

A telephone interview has been scheduled to discuss this matter with you. For quality assurance and training 
purposes, all telephone communication with Iowa Workforce Development is recorded. 

DATE TO PARTICIPATE: 

TIME YOU WILL BE CALLED: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

4/27/2021 

10:00 AM 

515-306-2220 

If your phone# has changed you must call 515-725-3872 with your new# prior to your scheduled interview. 

Failure to provide the requested records could result in a disqualification of benefits already paid and/or 
denial of future benefits. 

Phone: 866.239.0843 I Email: uifraud@iwd.iowa.gov; uiclaimshelp@iwd.iowa.gov 
www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov 

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 
Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

For deaf and hard of hearing, use Relay 711. 



For your review and records, IWD has enclosed the following documents with this notice, Information about 
a Telephone Interview, Audit for Reported Benefits issued on your PUA Claim & supporting documents that 
were submitted when applying for your PUA Claim. 

It is your responsibility to review these records prior to your scheduled interview. 

Failure to participate by telephone to discuss this matter will result in a decision(s) being issued based on 
the information in IWD's possession at that time. Failure to participate may also result in a disqualification of 
unemployment insurance benefits previously paid and future benefits. 

An appealable decision(s) will be mailed to you based on the evidence on file. If you do not agree with the 
decision(s), you must follow the appeal procedures listed on the back of the decision(s). 

Unemployment insurance overpayments may result in a denial of future benefits, withholding of State and 
Federal income tax refunds, interest assessed, filing of a lien, recovery by garnishment, assessment of a 
15% penalty and prosecution in District Court. 

If the department finds that, with respect to any week of an insured worker's unemployment for which such 
person claims credit or benefits, such person has, within the thirty-six calendar months immediately 
preceding such week, with intent to defraud by obtaining any benefits not due under this chapter, willfully 
and knowingly made a false statement or misrepresentation, or willfully and knowingly failed to disclose a 
material fact; such person shall be disqualified for the week in which the department makes such 
determination, and forfeit all benefit rights under the unemployment compensation law for a period of not 
more than the remaining benefit period as determined by the department according to the circumstances of 
each case. Any penalties imposed by this subsection shall be in addition to those otherwise prescribed in 
Iowa Law. 

r·----~ \. .. J-------r-/1'/\./z ___ ... ··-z._/ ____ \.... ___________ .,, 
Daniel Noonan, Investigator II Phone #; 515-725-3872 
Iowa Workforce Development Email: daniel.noonan@iwd.iowa.gov 
1000 E Grand Ave 
Des Moines, IA 50319 



BWE Date 
3/21/20 
3/28/20 
4/4/20 
4/11/20 
4/18/20 
4/25/20 
5/2/20 
5/9/20 
5/16/20 
5/23/20 
5/30/20 
6/6/20 
6/13/20 
6/20/20 
6/27/20 
7/4/20 
7/11/20 
7/18/20 
7/25/20 
8/1/20 
8/8/20 
8/15/20 
8/22/20 
8/29/20 
9/5/20 
9/12/20 
9/19/20 
9/26/20 
10/3/20 
10/10/20 
10/17/20 
10/24/20 
10/31/20 
11/7/20 
11/14/20 
11/21/20 
11/28/20 
12/5/20 
12/12/20 
12/19/20 
12/26/20 
1/2/21 
1/9/21 
1/16/21 
1/23/21 
1/30/21 
2/6/21 
2/13/21 
2/20/21 
2/27/21 
3/6/21 
3/13/21 

4/3/21 
4/10/21 

Breakdown of Ul Benefits issued for Katina Parrish 4601 
From: 3/15/2020 thru 4/10/2021 

PUAUI FPUC UI LWAP UI 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$136.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$136.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$136.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$856.00 $1 200.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $600.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $300.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 

$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
$428.00 $300.00 $0.00 
Total PUA Total FPUC Total LWAP 
$22,664.00 $14,700.00 $1,800.00 

Total UI for BWE 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$736.00 
$736.00 
$736.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$2,056.00 
$1,028.00 
$1,028.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$428.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 
$728.00 

$728.00 
$728.00 
Grand Total of 
Overpayment 
$39,164.00 



INFORMATION ABOUT A TELEPHONE FACT-FINDING INTERVIEW 

1. This NOTICE TO REPORT is a notice to participate in a telephone interview with a Workforce 
Development Investigator at the date and time scheduled. The investigator will call you at the phone 
number listed. If your number has changed, please contact the Investigator prior to your interview. If you 
fail to participate or contact the Investigator prior to the date and time of your interview, you may lose 
your Unemployment Insurance Benefits. 

2. A fact-finding interview is an informal interview between you, possibly a present or former employer, 
and the Investigator. 

3. This NOTICE TO REPORT will state the reason you are being called. During the fact-finding interview, the 
Investigator will ask you questions and give you an opportunity to explain your position on this issue, and 
to present any witnesses or evidence you have. 

4. If an employer is involved, the Investigator will also ask the employer questions and allow the employer 
to present facts and evidence. 

5. A written statement of your position will be prepared by the Investigator and you will be asked to sign it. 
Since this is your statement, do not sign it until you have read it and you are satisfied with what it says. 

BE PREPARED FOR THE INTERVIEW 

1. If you do not understand the notice, contact the Investigator and ask that the general purpose of the 
interview be explained. Be prepared before the interview. Think about what you want to say during the 
interview. You may want to make out a list of points, dates and important facts that you want to present 
during the interview. 

2. You may have witnesses who can help verify your facts. If your witnesses cannot participate during the 
interview, have them write and sign statements to present and send to the Investigator. You may also ask 
questions of the opposing party or of the opposing party's witnesses. 

3. You may review the Iowa Employment Security Law, the Iowa Workforce Development Administrative 
Rules, and other written rules and authority that apply in your case. You may obtain copies, if you need 
them, at any Workforce Development Center. If you are not sure what law or rules apply, ask at your local 
Workforce Development Center. 

4. You may represent yourself during the interview or you may obtain a lawyer or other interested party to 
do so, provided there is no expense to Iowa Workforce Development. If you wish to be represented by a 
lawyer, you may obtain the services of either a private attorney or an attorney whose services are paid for 
with public funds. Both are listed in the yellow pages of the phone book 

5. Any new issues which may result in termination of benefits which arise during the course of this fact­
finding interview will be explained and provided to you in writing. You may present evidence or argument 
on this new issue at the time, or you will be given the opportunity to submit additional written and oral 
testimony at a fact-finding interview scheduled with a three (3) day advance notice. 

6. You may inspect and photocopy anything contained in your claim file. You may also tape record the 
interview with your own equipment and at your own expense. All parties must be informed that they are 
being tape recorded. 



Notice: Unemployment Insurance Benefits Document 
Aviso: Documento De Beneficios Del Segura De Desempleo 

IMPORTANT! 
This document contains important information about your unemployment compensation rights, responsibilities and/or 
benefits. It is critical that you understand the information in this document. 
If needed, call 866-239-0843 for assistance in the translation and understanding of the information in the document you 
have received. 

jlMPORTANTEI 
Este documento(s) contiene informaci6n importante sobre sus derechos, obligaciones y/o beneficios de de seguro de 
desempleo. Es muy importante que usted entienda la informaci6n contenida en este documento. 
INMEDIATAMENTE: Si necesita asistencia para traducir y entender la informaci6n contenida en el documento(s) que 
recibi6, llame al 866-239-0843. 

QUANTRONG 
Tai li$u n~y chCra dl)'ng tin tCrc quan trQng vf; quyf;n hc;1n, trach nhi$m va/hoc;1c nhll'ng IQ'i IQc dLPQ'c df;n bu trong khi th~t 
nghi$p. 06 la di§u t6i c~n thi~t ma quy vi phai hi€lu ro nhll'ng tin tU'c trong tai li$u n~y. 
M<)T CA.CH NHANH CHONG: N~u c~n xin hay gQi s6 866-239-0843 d§ dLPQ'c giup da trong vi$c phien dich va hi€lu ro 
nhO,ng tin tU'c trong tii li$u quy vi da nh$n. 
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WICHTIG! 

Diese(s) Dokument(e)enthalt (enthalten) wichtige Hinweise zu ihren Rechten, Pflichten bzw. Leistungen im Rahmen der 
Arbeitslosenunterstutzung. Es ist entscheidend, dass Sie die lnformationen in diesem Dokument verstehen. 
SOFORT: Sofern erforderlich, rufen Sie die Telefonnummer 866-239-0843 an und erkundigen sich nach Hilfsdiensten bei 
der Obersetzung und zum Verstandnis der lnformationen in dem (den) von Ihnen erhaltenen Dokument(en). 



4/21/2021 

: Claim Detail 

Claim Detail 
002289072 

~ Comments ... 

DUA Management 

I Search 

I ""'""'"'"'""""'"""'''""'"''"~''"="-·-~"'"""'""--·-------------------------------------------' 
Claimant 

~~me: I PARRISH, l<".:T-~~=· -------------------, 
Determination 

Decision: Allowed [ liiM Generate Dedsion Letter I 
Determination Date June 26, 2020 

Effective Date Sunday, March 15, 2020 

PUA Period Start Date Sunday, March 15, 2020 

Benefit End Date Saturday, March 21, 2020 

Weekly Benefit Amount: $428.00 ~ 1----------1----------+------------
Maximum Benefit Amount: $16,692.00 

Claim Basics 

Date Filed June 26, 2020 

Last Day Worked June 26, 2020 

Reason for Unemployment: I have been diagnosed with COVID-19 or am experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 and am seeking a medical diagnosis 

Explanation: 

Telework Option: No 

Applicant Type: I Unemployed self-employed Individual ~-----------,'----------------------------------------' 
Monetary 

Dependents: 1 

Wages Qi: $9,424.63 

Wages Q2: $9,424.63 

Wages Q3: $9,424.63 

WagesQ4: ( $9,424.63 
fl,., NY''' .< .,._,..,,~••••••-•~----, 

Employer Info 

Business Name: 

Type of Business: 

Job Title: 

Typeofwori<: 

Date Began: 

Last Date Worked: 

Paid Leave: No 

Full or Part Time: FuH 

Hours/Week (Pre COVID-19): 

'" Pen~i~n1~fo ••M•,-1 -~---~ 

Deduction Amount: 1--1 
,,sw1::~-=-t-art=: ~= r~,i ____________ .....,, 

Audit Info 

Created By: CID/JSHEPHERD 

When Created: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:4S:33 PM CDT 

Last Modified By: DUA2/DNOONAN 

When Modified: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 7:37:51 AM CDT 

dua2 (v2.3.4) 

https://staff.myiowaui.org/dua2/clairndetall.xhtrnl 1/1 



IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT-Unemployment Insurance 

1000 East Grand Avenue, Des MoinesJ Iowa 50319-0209 

KATINA PARRISH 

413 SW MAPLEWOOD DR 

GRIMES IA 50111-2146 

ASSESSMENT FOR PUA BENEFITS 

Claim Number: 002289072 

Date Filed: June 26, 2020 

Decislon Date: June 26, 2020 

Dependents: 1 

Effective 202D-03-15-05:00 you are elfgible to recefve a weekly Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefit amount 
of $428.00. You are able to receive no more than 39 weeks combined of regular unemployment, PUA, and extended benefits. 
Any regular U! or extended benefits received February 02, 2020 or after will be deducted from your 39 weeks. 

The PUA weekly benefit amount (WBA) is computed under the provisions of applicable laws of Iowa, 20 CFR 625.6(b) 
implementing the Stafford Act and COVID-19 public health emergency as prescribed under CARES act Section 2102. [f your 
wages do not meet the state monetary eligibility requirements, you will receive the minimum PUA payment of $203.00. Using 
the state calculation, any WBA that is less that the PUA minimum will be increased to the PUA mintmum. If you are entitled to 
receive regular unemployment benefits or if you fail to meet all other eligibility requirements, you will no longer be eligible for 
PUA 

This decision becomes final unless an appeal is postmarked by May 02, 2021 or received by the appeals section by that 
date. If this date falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the appeal period is extended to the next working day. If an 
appeal is filed, you should continue to fife weekly claims if you remaln unemployed. 

The PUA WBA is based on wages shown, on this form. If any of the wage information is not correct, you can submit proof of 
your wage lnformation untll December 26, 2020 to recalculate your benefits. If your WBA was approved for an amount over 
the PUA minimum of $203.00 and you dld not provide proof of earnings when you were approved for PUA, you have 21 days 
from the date of this notice to provide proof of earnings. Failure to provide proof of earnings within 21 days will result in a 
reduction of your PUA WBA to the PUA minimum of $203.00. You will be required to repay any benefits you were paid that 
you were not eligib[e to receive. 

To deter and detect fraud, Iowa Workforce Development will randomly audit claims. If you knowingly make or cause another 
person to make a false statement or knowingly fail or cause another person to fail to disclose a material fact and as a result 
you receive federal unemployment benefits to which you are not entitled, you shall be subject to prosecution under section 
1001 of title 18, United States Code. 

Quarter 1 

$9,424.63 

Quarter 2 
$9,424.63 

Quarter3 

$9,424.63 

Quarter4 

$9,424.63 

THIS IS AN OFFICIAL DETERMINA ilON·OF YOUR PANDEMIC UNEMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE ENlTTLEMENT 

lfthls decision is appealed either by you or any interested party, you should continue to file your weekly claim while unemployed to protect your benefit rights. 

This decision will become final unless, within 10 days after the decision was mailed to the last known address, you or any interested party submits a written appeal to 
the Appeals Section of Iowa Workforce Development. The request for appeal may be malled to 1000 E Grand Ave., Des Moines, IA 50319; faxed to (515} 478-3528; or 
entered on-line at www.iowaworkforcedeveiopment.gov/ui-appeal 

An appeal should state the following: 
1. The name, address and social security number of the person applying for unemployment benefits. 
2. A reference to the decision you are appealing. 
3.. The fact that you are appealing the decision. 
4. An explanation for why you disagree with the decision that is being appealed. 
5. Whether you need an interpreter and, if so, what language 

YOU HAVE lHE RIGHT TO HIRE A LAWYER A TYOUR OWN EXPENSE IN THESE PROCEEDINGS. 

PUA A Monetary Detennination 67-0003 (06-2020) 

Iowa Workforce Development is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate in its programs and services on the grounds of race, color, religion, 
sex, national origin, age, disabiltty, polttical affiltation or belief, and for beneficiaries only, citizenship or participation in WIOA. 

Auxmary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabmties. 



4/21/2021 Submission #45002 I iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov - WWW 

SUBMISSION #45002 

f. View (/node/44316/submission/449476). I Edit (lnode/44316/submission/449476/edit). 

Resend e-mails (/node/44316/submission/449476/resend?destination=node/44316/submission/449476). Previous submission 

_(/node/44316/submlssion/449471). Next submission (/node/44316/submission/449481). 

Submission information 

Form: Pandemic Unem0QY.ment Assistance Proof of Earnings Submission (Lj;iandemic-unemp.!.QY.ment-assistance-r;iroof-earning~ 
submission). 
Stibmitted by Anonymous (not verified) 
Friday, May 22, 2020 - 17:02 
174.243.83.107 

Handled 

First Name Katina 

Middle Initial L 

Last Name Parrish 

Phone Number 

Email Address katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Re-Enter Email Address katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Social Security Number 

Re-Enter Social Security Number 

Are you unemployed or working reduced hours as a result of COVID-19? Yes 

What is the reason for your unemployment (please pick the item that best fits your situation)? 1 

Provide a detailed explanation for why you are filing an unemployment insurance claim sales 

Included File 2019 1099.docx _(httJ;!s://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/sY.stem/files/webform/pandemic/2020-5-

22/2019%201099.docx) 
Included File 2 

Included File 3 

Certification 

Required Certification 

Internal Notes 

Previous submission (lnode/44316/submission/449471). Next submission (/node/44316/submission/449481). 

JIJ. 

ABOUT US 

Iowa Workforce Development overview (/about) 

Labor Market Information (https://www.lowalml.gov) 

Division of Labor (https://www.iowadivisionoflabor.gov/) 

Division of Workers' Compensation 
(http://www.iowaworkcomp.gov/) 

https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/node/44316/submisslon/449476 

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

State Workforce Development Board 
(https://www.iowawdb.gov/state-workforce-development­
board-home-page) 

Minority Unemployment and Outreach Standing Committee 
(https://www.iowawdb.gov/about-minority-unemployment­
and-outreach-committee) 

1/2 



AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY OF COLUMBUS 

1932 WYNNTON ROAD 

COLUMBUS. GA 31999 
706-323-3431 

PARRISH KATINA413 

SW MAPLEWOOD DR 

GRIMES, IA 11 

ERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 
COMPANY OF COLUMBUS 
1932 WYNNTON ROAD 
COLUMBUS. GA 31999 
706-323-3431 
PAYERS TIN 

ttmlJr..tl):l..rtrher (!ee l,i!,ltwbfl!r;) 
wvsea:. 
•S. 40AA 

RECIPIENTS TIN 

I 

Ll. CORRECTED (if checked) 
ZIP 

StMe 

Form 1099-Mlsc (keep for ymr records) www_lre~v/F:orrn1099 MISC 

c».'B No. 1545-0115 

2019 
Form 1099-WSC 

Miscellaneous 

Income 

State 

Department the Treasury - Internal Revenue Service 



4/21/2021 Submission #34406 I iowaworkforoedevelopment.gov - www 

SUBMISSION #34406 

View (/node/44316/submission/359271). Edit (/node/4431 6/submission/359271 /edit). 

Resend e-mails (lnode/44316/submission/359271 /resend?destination=node/44316/submission/359271). Previous submission 

,(/node/44316/submission/359266). Next submission (/node/44316/submission/359276). 

Submission information 

Form: Pandemic UnemP-.lm(ment Assistance Proof of Earnings Submission (!'.P-andemic-unemP-.lm(ment-assistance-P-roof-earning~ 
submission). 
Submitted by Anonymous (not verified) 
Monday, May 4, 2020 - 12:49 
75.162.142.110 

Handled 

First Name Katina 

Middle Initial L 

Last Name Parrish 

Phone Number 

Email Address katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Re-Enter Email Address katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Social Security Number 

Re-Enter Social Security Number 

Are you unemployed or working reduced hours as a result of COVID-19? Yes 

What is the reason for your unemployment (please pick the item that best fits your situation)? 1 

Provide a detailed explanation for why you are filing an unemployment insurance claim , 

Included File 2019 1099,P-df _(httP-s://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/system/files/webform/P-andemic/2020-5-

04/2019%201099,P-dfl. 
Included File 2 

Included File 3 

Certification 

Required Certification 

Internal Notes 

Previous submission (/node/44316/submission/359266). Next submission (/node/44316/submission/359276). 

_(l), 

ABOUT US 

Iowa Workforce Development Overview (!about) 

Labor Market Information (https://www.iowalmi.gov) 

Division of Labor (https://www.iowadivisionoflabor.gov/) 

Division of Workers' Compensation 
(http://www.iowaworkcomp.gov/) 

https://www.iowaworkforoedevelopment.gov/node/44316/submission/359271 

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

State Workforce Development Board 
(https://www.iowawdb.gov/state-workforce-development­
board-home-page) 

Minority Unemployment and Outreach Standing Committee 
(https://www.iowawdb.gov/about-minority-unemployment­
and-outreach-committee) 

1/2 



AM!::RICAN l"A~IIL Y LIFE ASSUMtl!CE. 
COM?Am OF COLUMBUS 
1932WYNNTON MAD 
COLUMBUS, GA 31999 
700.323°3431 

PARRISH KATINA 
413 SW MAPLEWOOD OR 
GRtMES, IA 50111 

fJAYSRS r.ilioe. Htn!;l!til.dtlic!B,.ofy'ct'to-M:l, ebte Dfptavii!CC, COOftt.""/~ZIP' 
Of IOttiqO ]lmlol alile, l\Od ld!j,IIOmO •i>. 

AMERI.CAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 
COMPAl'<Y OF COLUMBUS 
1932 WYNNTQNROAD 
COLUMBUS, GA 31999 
700-323-3431 

• CORRECTED {if ch~cked) 

I R,i\l!, 0MB No. l545-01 i5 

2019 Miscellaneous 
Income 

1 a~.,i- FQflll 1099-MISC 

"~iill~i~i~~:::::::~:::::~:~;;~;b:~:::~::::]~::~~:~:::~~==========JrF•dmllntDtn•"'•-ld copye 
PAYER'S TIN !RECIPleNI'S 11N ! Fi>l:itt;I - ~· ..,....,,..,.....,.,...,.,...-------'!For Rael plant 

- 'Jl,le<fi.,...,..dl\!,,ti,,,_ja!~- TJ!i,ti<hipot .. Oll"" 

~~~J.;?j;U/:.r"~°'""';cliyorlown."~i,,i•iii~,;:,;.;;tiy,· TNoneml'">"""'mf"'l'3ilin b.,,-,-,c,-,---~~-.~~~---,='!':!~~;? 
PARRISH KATINA t--------$~S_7~;6_9_7_.5_2__,•~~=rl''""'"'"...,Ollfniic!'"'t!< >"'""l«tJiteall>llll 
1413 SW MAPLEWOOD DR U'•1"'1n>ldo<&•tl-.b! ,-------------1•0,lum.•"'91\J""= 
GRIMES, IA 50111 ss,oooa,;;;,.-.,or.,; .. u.,,., u,c.,,,;,;,....,c,;1'""""'"" -1tye,•t1>=1 

;mlll$to.,Bti)'cl O ...,,,loomiiylleiml'O•l!d 
(~i~iHcr:~li!: ~ ~um~ I~ 

r.1c-t-----------!1=:2c-.------------,l5tfl);iahs'!dlhel!IRS 

"''"""[rio<w.\i 
t,.,------------f=------------,htitDUx:i::ft 

.-,,•--utll_r._,u_,,i,_.,-(-..,-.. -h~--.-.,.,-•l----i-~-'l<TCk ___ m_,,i __ D~Jl ___ f:t.Bx:c~~n~t.t<.tiBpi'ly.rtC'it! i.«.G«i:.-i.~piikt.l't\t&:i.!tla:i:cy rcfXJrted. 

,Wv_5_o_fi ________ ~~-"""',...c.'-"""'-"'-=----nswa .. ,witlildil fT&llil<l~•""""- 1es!.!!to>1,,... 
1~S..t!IO!J4(19A.d,,r .. ,'1~ 1·HbSel:1lil04091\lO""'" IA 

Form 10$9-MlSC (keep for yoor l'\l<;or;ls) wwwJrs..gc,v/Fonn10$9MISC 1:tepartm1mt of lhli! Trnasviy • lnttlfllill Rel'flnua $fjlrvice 



BEFORE THE IOWA INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 

IN THE MATTER OF 

KA TINA PARRISH, 
NPN 16450314, 
DOB 12/12/X:XXX, 
Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Division Case No. 103484 

ORDER FOR SUSPENSION 

Fllf:D 

DEC 11 2019 

COMMISSION OF INSURANCE 
INSURANCE DIVISION OF IOWA 

This matter comes before the Iowa Insurance Commissioner upon submission of a 

Certificate of Noncompliance from the Iowa Department of Revenue ("Revenue"). 

1. Katina Parrish ("Respondent") submitted an application for insurance producer 

licensure designating the Commissioner as Respondent's agent for service of process and was 

issued an Iowa insurance producer license under National Producer Number 16450314. 

2. Pursuant to Iowa Code§ 272D.8 and Iowa Administrative Code rule 191-10.23, 

the Commissioner issued a notice to Respondent advising that the Certificate of Noncompliance 

was received and that Respondent's Iowa insurance producer license would be suspended in 60 

days unless Revenue withdrew the Certificate of Noncompliance. 

3, The Iowa Insurance Division mailed the letter notifying Respondent of the 

intended suspension by restricted certified mail, return receipt requested, and by regular first 

class mail on October 1, 2019. That notice was delivered and signed for by the Respondent on 

October 10, 2019. 

4. The regular first class mailing has not been returned to date. 

5. The 60 day notice period has now passed and Revenue has not withdrawn the 

Certificate of Noncompliance. 



6. The Commissioner has authority to or.der the suspension of the insurance 

producer license, of Respondent pursuant to Iowa Code§ 272D.8 and Iowa Administrative Code 

rule 191-10.23. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Iowa insurance producer license of Katina 

Parrish is suspended as of the date of this Order. 

IT IS FURTH.ER ORDERED that Katina Parrish shall not be eligible for license 

reinstatement, reissuance, or renewal until all of the following has occurred; 

1. Revenue issues a Withdrawal of the Certificate of Noncompliance; 

2. Respondent makes the appropriate Application for Reinstatement or Reissuance and this 

application is approved by the Cormnisf;ioner or his designee; 

3. Respondent pays all applicable fees; and 

4. Respondent complies with ail other ins-µrance statutes and regulations . 

. ~ 
So ORDERED this \\ day of December, 2019. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John Leonhart 
Iowa 1nsurance Division 
Compliance Attorney 
i ohn.leonhart@iid.iowa.gov 
(515) 281-4029 

COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE 

Douglas M. Ommen 
Commissioner of Insurance 

2 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

County of Polk ) 
) 

State oflowa ) 

The undersigned certifies ~n~er penalty of perjury that he has/entered the above order 111to the 
records of the Iowa Co1rt1:n1ss10ner of Insurance and on the /'1).. day of December, 2019

1 
the 

foregoing ordet was delivered to the United States Postal Service; postage prepaid, for first .class 
mail to: 

Katina Par:rish 
413 SW Maplewood Dr 
Grimes, IA 50111 

I further certify that the foregoing order was serit by e1rtail to: 
katina pamsh@11s.aflac.com. 

cc: 
Iowa Department of Revenue 
Attn: License Sanction 
PO Box 10330 
Des Moines, IA 50306-0330 

Hilary Foste~ 
Iowa Insurance Division 

3 



4/21/2021 https://iowagov.sendproenterprise.com/Composer/XmlRequest/GetShipLabel?guid=cc27 e084-2c15-43e 7-8654-5a529f7133d0&pagenum ... 

Ship Request Form 

Ship Request#: 0369$3 

11111111111111 II 
Sender 

Name: Workforce Development 

Account#; 

Phone: 5152815143 

Email: 

Mall Stop: 

Building 

Floor: 

Department: 

shipping@iowa.gov33 

Shipping Instructions 

Postage ID: WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
Choice: ERR Restricted Delivery: rals-e 

Items 

Units Description 

Recipient 

Attn To: KATINA PARRISH 

Company: KATINA PARRISH 

Address: 4138W MAPLEWOOD DR 

City: 

State: 

Zip: 

Country: 

Code 

GRIMES 

IA 

50111-2146 

us 

Origin UnitValue TotaIValU-e 

https://iowagov.sendproenterprise .com/Com poser/XmlRequest/GetShipLabel?guid=cc27 e084-2c15-43e 7-8654-5a529f7133d0&pagenumber=0&width... 1 /1 



Firefox 

1 of5 

https ://appengine.egov.com/submissions/ia/ l l 5e6840-fb49-483a-b6e8-... 

ATTACHMENT 

E 

Insurance Division 

Producer Application for Reinstatement or Reissuance After 
Disciplinary Action 

Submission Info 

National# 

Last Name 

First Name 

Submitted Date 

User 

Submission Id 

Start Date 

Receipt Id 

IP Address 

Receipt Date 

Status 

Workflow Completed Date 

Response Data 

Statement in Support 

16450314 

Parrish 

Katina 

4/4/2023 10:48:31 AM 

75.162.93.219 

115e6840-fb49-483a-b6e8-1 a8f5cc4a957 

4/4/2023 10:31 :54 AM 

15108944 

75.162.93.219 

4/4/2023 10:48:31 AM 

Submitted 

I understand that I am submitting a reinstatement/reissuance after a disciplinary action application. This 

4/4/2023, 11:23 AM 



Firefox 

2 of5 

https :// appengine. egov.com/ submissions/ia/ l l 5e6840-fb4 9-483 a-b6e8-... 

submission will not reinstate my insurance producer license for failure to renew prior to expiration. Insurance 
producer license renewals that need to be reinstated for failure to renew and have not had a disciplinary 
action, please visit www.nipr.com and renew your license. The reinstatement fee will automatically be 
calculated upon submission.: 
true 

Section Title: Producer Information 

National Number: 
16450314 

First Name: 

Katina 

Last Name: 

Parrish 

Address: 
413 SW Maplewood Drive 

City: 
Grimes 

State: 
IA 

Zip: 
50111 

Email: 
katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Phone Number: 
515-306-2220 

I request the reinstatement or reissuance of my Iowa insurance producer license.: 
true 

License was suspended on the following date.: 
12/11/2019 

My request is based upon the following facts: 
I have resolved the issue at hand in December of 2019 with the Iowa Department of Revenue 

Since revocation, suspension, or forfeiture, have you been charged or convicted of a misdemeanor, felony or 
military offense, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are you currently involved as a party to an 
administrative proceeding, in this or any other state, which has not been previously reported to this Insurance 
department? : 

No 

If yes, please explain.: 

Since revocation, suspension, or forfeiture, what have you been doing for employment?: 
self employed, courier 

Section Title: Attestation Statement 

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person listed as applicant above and all information submitted 
in this application and attachments is true and complete. I am aware that submitting false information or 
omitting pertinent or material information in connection with this application is grounds for license revocation 

4/4/2023, 11:23 AM 



Firefox 

3 of5 

https :/ / appengine.egov.com/ submissions/ia/l l 5e6840-fb4 9-483 a-b6e8-... 

or denial of the license and may subject me to civil or criminal penalties.: 

true 

Section Title: Fee Acknowledgement 

The fee associated with this application is $100.: 

true 

All payments have a $1.50 IOWAcess fee and a $.09 epayment fee. Credit card payments have an additional 

credit card fee of 2.5% of the total. : 

true 

Once I submit this form, all fees paid are non-refundable.: 

true 

Data Fields 

First Name 

Last Name 

National Number 

Name 

Address1 

Address2 

City 

State 

Zip 

Phone 

Email 

CompanyName 

Katina 

Parrish 

16450314 

413 SW Maplewood Drive 

Grimes 

IA 

50111 

515-306-2220 

katyparrish 12@gma i I.com 

4/4/2023, 11:23 AM 



Firefox 

4of5 

https://appengine.egov.com/submissions/ia/l 15e6840-fb49-483a-b6e8-... 

Workflow Info 
Review Step_(https:/ /appengine.egov.com/ap_ps/ia/11 Se6840-fb49-483a-b6e8-1 a8f5cc4a957 /4ef65337-7235-41 a9-

a04a-05f022116fc0) 

4/4/2023 3:48:31 PM 

Application Submitted 

75.162.93.219 

Submitted 

Copyright© 2021 NIC Iowa -All rights reserved. 

4/4/2023, 11:23 AM 



Firefox https ://appengine.egov.com/ submissions/ia/l l 5e6840-fb49-483 a-b6e8-... 

4/4/2023 3:48:32 PM 

Email Sent 

System 

Email message sent to producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov. 

Submitted 

5 of5 4/4/2023, 11:23 AM 



Please note the application may be revised on a bi-annual basis. To ensure you are filing the current version of the application, please 
reference the National Insurance Producer RegistJy web site at www.nipr.com. 

Hational Assodatlon 1.f 
Insurance Commissioners 

Uniform Application for 
Individual Producer License/Registration 

Check appropriate boxes for license requested. 
(Please Piint or Type) 

0 Resident License 
D Non-Resident License 

• Identify Home State: 
D New Application 
D Additional Line of Authoritv 

Home State License #: -----

Demoe:raphic Information 
Q)-er 6l If assigned, National Producer Number (NPN) 

- -

0 If applicable, FTNRA Individual Central Registration Depository (CRD) 
Number 

(:!_.) Last Name JR.JSR. etc (DFirstName I® Middle Name 

Parrish Katina Leah 

ATTACHMENT 

F 

© Date ofBirth 

I (month~.2_ (day) j_ 2{yea-

® Residence/Home Address (Physical Street). fGCity 111State Fs~i1 ~o~e 
F Foreign Country 

413 SW Maplewood Drive Grimes 

~ f s1301lr2~~t der 
@) Gender (Circle o0 (!9Arc yo~zen of• tcd States? (Check One) 

MaleOemale o/ Yes e/ No IfNo, of which country are you a citizen?) 

Q]};:~ividual Applicant Email 
(IfN0, a, : is an a ion for a Resident License, you must supply proof of eligibility to 

A.ddress: 
work in tbe U.S.) 

Lt) Business Entity Name 

C!.§) Business Address (Physical Street) F P.O. Box @City FStatc @Zip Code I @Foreign Country 

~ Business Phone Number (include r:;~ Business Fax Number ~ Business E-Mail Address ~ Business Web Site Address 
extension) ( ) -
( ) -

@Applicant's Mailing Address l®P.0.Box @)City FState iZipCode I ®Foreign Country 

~ a. List any other assumed, fictitious, alias, maiden or trade names which you have used in the past. 

b. List any trade names under which you arc currently doing business or intend to do business. 

(May be subject to s/ate approval) 

Airnncv or Business Entitv Affiliations 
~ List your Insurance Ageucy Affiliations: (Complete only if the applicant is to be licensed as an active member oflhc business entity) 

FEIN NPN Name of Agency 

FEIN NPN Name of Agency 

FEIN NPN Name of Agency 

Employment History 
@ Account for all time for the past five years. Give all employment experience stmiing with your current employer working back five years. Include ful) and part-time 

work, self-employment, military service, unemployment and foll-time education. 
From To 

Month Year Month \ Year Position Held 

Name Self emoloved 02 1202~ 04 12022 
courier City Grimes State IA Foreign Country 

Name Affordable Prooertv Solutions 09 1202102 12022 
admin assistant 

CilYGrimes State IA Foreign Country 

Name Self emnloved 01 1202qog 12021 
caretaker 

City Grimes StatelA Foreign Country 

Name Self emoloved 11 1201112 1201£ 
city Grimes State IA Foreign Country 

(State Use) 
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Please note the application may be revised on a bi-annual basis. To ensure you are filing the current version of the application, please 
reference the National Insurance Producer Registry web site at www.nipr.com. 

National Association M 
Insurance Commissioners 

Uniform Application for 
Individual Producer License/Registration 

Applicant Name: _K_a1_in_a_Pa_m_·s_hP ____________________ _ 

Jurisdiction and Type of License Requested 
37Next to eachjuris<liction, check the license type(s) and linc(s) of authority for which you are applying. 

License Types: 

Lines of Authority: 

Limited Lines: 

A-Agent 

V-Variable 
Life/Variable Annuity 

Credit- Credit 

B- Broker 

L-Lifo 

CR - Car Rental 

P - Producer 

H -Accident & 
Health or 
Sickness 

CROP-Crop 

SLP - Surplus Lines Producer 

P- Property C- Casualty 

T-Travcl S- Surety 

PL- Personal Lines 

0 Other: Specify 
Tye 

License Type Major Lines or Authority Limited Lines of Authority 

Jurisdiction 
AK 
AL 
AR 

AZ 
CA 
co 
CT 
DC 
DE 
FL 
GA 
GU 
HI 
IA 
ID 
IL 
IN 
KS 
KY 
LA 
MA 
MD 
ME 
MI 
MN 
MO 
MS 
MT 
NC 
ND 
NE 
NH 
NJ 
NM 
NV 
NY 
OH 
OK 
OR 
PA 
PR 
RI 
SC 

SD 
TN 
TX 
UT 
VI 
VA 

VT 
WA 
WI 
WV 

WY 

p SLP V L H 

© 2014 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 
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Please note the application may be revised on a bi-annual basis. To ensure you are filing the current version of the application, please 
reference the National Insurance Producer Registry web site at www.nipr.com 

f~J!'fh Uniform Application for 
... Wli ..... ~ Individual Insurance Producer License/Registration 
tfolional Assoc.lat ion rl 
lnsuranceCommi11ioners Applicant Name: _K_a_lin_a_P_a_m_·s_h ________________________ _ 

Back2round Questions 
@The Applicant must read the following very carefully and answer every question. All written statements snbmilled by the Applicant must 

include an original signature. 

I a. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or arc you currently charged with committing a 
misdemeanor? 

You may exclude the following misdemeanor convictions or pending misdemeanor charges: traffic citations, driving under the influence 
(DUI), driving while intoxicated (DWI), driving without a license, reckless driving, or driving with a suspended or revoked license. 

You may also exclude juvenile adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated delinquent in a juvenile court) 

I b. Have you ever been convicted of a felony, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a felony? 

You may exclude juvenile adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated delinquent in a juvenile court) 

If you have a felony conviction involving dishonesty or breach of trust, have you applied for wrillen consent to engage in the business of 
insurance in your home state as required by 18 USC 1033? 

Jf so, was consent granted? (Attach copy of I 033 consent approved by home state.) 

I c. Have you ever been convicted ofa military offense, had a judgment withheld or defetrcd, or are you currently charged with committing a 
military offense? 

NOTE: For Questions la, I band le, "Convicted" includes, but is not limited to, having been found guilty by ven]icl of a judge or jury, 
having entered a pica of guilty or nolo contendcrc or no contest, or having been given probation, a suspended sentence, or a fine. 

If you answer yes to any of these questions, you mus! attach to this application: 
a) a written statement explaining the circumstances of each incident, 
b) a copy of the charging document, 
c) a copy of the official document, which demonstrates the resolution of the charges or any final judgment. 

2. Have you ever been named or involved as a party in an administrative proceeding, including FINR.A sanction or arbitration proceeding 
regarding any professional or occupational license or registration? 

"Involved" means having a license censured, suspended, revoked, canceled, lcm,inated; or, being assessed a fine, a cease and desist order, a 
prohibition order, a compliance order, placed on probation, sanctioned or surrendering a license to resolve an administrative action. 
"Involved" also means being named as a party to an administmtive or arbitration proceeding, which is related to a professional or 
occupational license, or registration. "Involved" also means having a license, or registration application denied or the act of withdrawing an 
application to avoid a denial. INCLUDE any business so named because of your actions in your capacity as an owner, paitncr, officer or 
director, or mcmhcr or manager of a Limited Liability Company. You may EXCLUDE terminations due solely to noncompliance with 
continuing education requirements or failure lo pay a renewal fee. 

If you answer yes, you must attach lo this application: 
a) a written statement identifying the type of license and explaining the circumstances of each incident, 
b) a copy of the Notice of Hearing or other document that stales the charges and allegations, and 
c) a copy of the official document, which demonstrates the resolution oflhc charges or any final judgment. 

3. Has any demand been made or judgment rendered against you or any business in which you arc or were an owner, pa1tncr, otliccr or 
director, or member or manager ofa limited liability company, for overdue monies by an insurer, insured or producer, or have you ever 
been subject to a bankruptcy proceeding? Do not include personal bankruptcies, unless they involve funds held on behalf of others. 

If you answer yes, submit a statement summarizing the details of the indebtedness and arrangements for repayment, and/or type and 
location of bankruptcy. 

4. Have you been notified by any jurisdiction to which you are applying of any delinquent tax obligation that is not the subject 
of a repayment agreement? 

If you answer yes, identify the jurisdiction(s): __________________ _ 

5. J\rc you currently a party to, or have you ever been found liable in, any lawsuit, arbitrations or mediation proceeding involving allegations 
of fraud, misappropriation or conversion of funds, misrepresentation or breach of fiduciary duty? 

© 2014 National Association oflnsurance Commissioners Page 3 of5 
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Please note the application may be revised on a bi-annual basis. To ensure you are filing the cmrent version of the application, please 
reference the National Insurance Producer Registiy web site at www.nipr.com. 

tffltDJ Uniform Application for 

National Association ,I 
Insurance CommisslonNs 

Individual Insurance Producer License/Registration 

Applicant Name: Katina Parrish 

If you answer yes, you must attach to this application: 
a) a wiittcn statement summarizing the details of each incident, 
b) a copy of the Petition, Complaint or other document that commenced the lawsuit or arbitration, or mediation proceedings, and 
c) a copy of the official documents, which demonstrates the resolution of the charges or any final judgment. 

6. Have you or any business in which you are or were an owner, partner, officer or director, or member or manager of a limited liability 
company, ever had an insurance agency contract or any other business relationship with an insurance company tenninated for any 
alleged misconduct? 

If you answer yes, you must attach lo U1is application: 
a) a written statement summarizing the details of each incident and explaining why you feel this incident should not prevent you 

from receiving an insurance license, and 
b) copies of all relevant documents. 

7. Do you have a child support obligation in arrearage? 

If you answer yes, 
a) by how many months are you in atTearage? 
b) are you currently subject to and in compliance with any repayment agreement? 
c) are you the subject of a child support related subpoena/warrant? 
(If you answered yes, provide documentation showing proof of current payments or an approved repayment plan from the appropriate 
state cl1ild support agency,) 

8. ln response to a "yes" answer to one or more of the Background Questions for this application, are you submitting documcnt(s) to the 
NAIC/NIPR Attachments Warehouse? 

If you answer yes 

Will you be associating (linking) previously filed documents from the NAICfNIPR Attachments Warehouse to this application? 

Note: If you have previously submitted documents lo the Attachments Warehouse that are intended to be filed with this application, 
you must go to the Attachments Warehouse and associate (link) the suppo11ing documcnt(s) to this application based upon the 
particular background question number you huve answered yes to on this application. You will receive infonnation in a follow-up 
page at the end of the application process, providing a link to the Attachment Warehouse instructions. 
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Please note the application may be revised on a bi-annual basis. To ensure you are filing the current version of the application, please 
reference the National Insurance Producer Registry web site at www.nipr.com. 

tMtti Uniform Application for 
Individual Insurance Producer License/Registration 

Hational Association r;..I 
Insurance Commissioners 

Aoolicant's Certification and Attestation 
[Q2) The Applicant must read the following very carefolly: 

J. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 

8. 

I hereby certify that, under penalty of perjury, all of the infonnution submitted in this application and attachments is true and complete. I am aware that 
submitting false information or omitting pertinent or material infonnation in connection with this application is grounds for license revocation or denial of 
the license and may subject me to civil or criminal penalties. 
Unless provided otherwise by law or regulation of the jurisdiction , Thereby designate the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent of Insurance, or other 
appropriate party in each jurisdiction for which this application is made to be my agent for service of process regarding all insurance matters in the 
respective jurisdiction and agree that service upon the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent oflnsurancc, or other appropriate party of that jurisdiction 
is of the same legal force and validity as personal service upon myself. 
I furlhcr certify that I grant permission to the Commissioner, Director or Superintendent of Insurance, or other appropriate party in each jurisdiction for 
which this application is made to verify information with any federal, slate or local government agency, currcnl or former employer, or insurance company. 
I further certify that, under penalty of perjury, a) I have no child-support obligation, b) I have a child-support obligation and I am currently in compliance 
with that obligation, or c) I have identified my child support obligation arrearage on this application. 
I authorize the jurisdictions lo which this application is made to give any infonnatiun concerning me, as pem1itted by law, to any federal, state or municipal 
agency, or any other organization and I release the jurisdictions and any person acting on their behalf from any und all liability of whatever nature by reason 
of furnishing such information. 
l acknowledge that I understand and will comply with the insurance laws and regulations of the jurisdictions to which I am applying for liccns,ire. 
For Non-Resident License Applications, I certify thal I am licensed and in good standing in my home stale/resident slate for the lines of authority requested 
from lhe non-resident stale. 
I hereby ccttify that upon request, 1 will furnish the jurisdiction(s) to which I am applying, certified copies of any documents attached to this application or 
requested by the jurisdiction(s). 

April 3, 2023 
Month/DayNe r 

✓~~ 
Origfal Applicant Signature 

Katina Leah Parrish 
Full Legal Name (Printed or Typed) 

Attachments 

@ The following attachments must accompany lhe application otherwise the application may be returned unprocessed or considered deficient. 

I. For Non-l{esidcnt License Applications and unless otherwise noted in the State Matrix of Business Rules, a state will rely on an electronic verification of an 
Applicant's resident license through the NAIC's State Producer Licensing Database in lieu of requiring an miginal Letter of Certification from the resident state. 

2. Any jurisdiction specific attachments listed in the Stale Matrix of Business Rules (www.nipr.com). 
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1. Response in regards to pending insurance application for 

Question 1: 

I replied "no" due to not knowing the full description and 

details from an incident dating back to December 4, 1993. 

At the age of 19, I entered an establishment where I should not have 

been as I was underage and subsequently charged with Possession of 

alcohol/beer as a minor. 

2. Response in regards to pending insurance application for 

Question 2: 

My license was suspended on 12/11/2019 due to an unsettled debt 

with the Iowa Department of Revenue. 

I had been working with agents to set up a payment plan, but 

unfortunately did not take the proper steps to ensure the security of 

my license from being suspended and subsequently revoked. 

The aftermath of that resulted in me unknowingly writing insurance 

policies. I was not aware of my license status due to a death in the 

family and caretaking of my mother. 

I answered "no" due to my lack of fully understanding the question. 
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ATTACHMENT 

G Producer Licensing, 11D <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> 

Name: PARRISH, KATINA Type: Resident License License Type: Insurance 
Producer NPN: 16450314 Transaction Number: 717094338 
1 message 

Producer Licensing, IID <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> 
To: katyparrish 12@gmail.com 

Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at 11 :37 AM 

Katina, 

Following up on the two emails that were sent on 3/14/2023 from sbs@naic.org. The Division has not received any 
yet. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Charles 
515-654-6573 

For the Division, 

1963 Bell Ave, Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50315 
Phone: 515-654-6565 · Fax: 515-654-6500 

roducer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov 

la in f 
PUBLIC RECORD AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: You are hereby notified that any communication with the Iowa Insurance Division is a 

public record, subject to Iowa's statutes and regulations on open records, which will be made available for examination and copying, unless otherwise 

confidential by statute or regulation. This email message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or 

have received this message or any attachments in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unintended 

transmission of this email message or any attachments does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. 

2 attachments 

~ Question #2 Agent revise.pdf 
149K 

~ Question #1 Resident revise (4).pdf 
149K 

3/30/2023, 11:37 AM 



ATTACHMENT 

1. Response in regards to pending insurance application for 

Question 1: 

I replied "no" to the question as I my recollection of what charges 

occurred from an incident back in 2001. 

H 

The incident involved myself and another coworker while working 

at a restaurant. We collided in the entry way of the kitchen. 

Charges were brought against me, where I felt the best way to 

resolve was to use a deferred judgment and move past the 

occurrence. 
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Producer Licensing, 11D <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> 

Re: Corrected application 
1 message 

Katy Parrish <katyparrish12@gmail.com> Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 3:26 PM 
To: "Producer Licensing, 11D" <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> 

On Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 11 :22 AM Producer Licensing, IID <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> wrote: 
Katina, 

I am missing a statement for the highlighted below, 

March 14, 2023 

KA TINA PARRISH 
413 SW MAPLEWWOD DRIVE 
GRIMES, IA 50111 

Sent via email to:, katyparrish12@gmail.com 

Re: Pending resident application 

Dear KATINA PARRISH, 

Based on information we have received when completing a background check it 
appears ~ou should have answered yes to one or more of the following background 
question s) under #1 on the NIPR online application. The Division found a deferred 
assault c arge from 2001. 

1A. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor, had a judgment withheld or 
deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a misdemeanor? You may 
exclude the following misdemeanor convictions or pending misdemeanor charges: 
traffic citations, driving under the influence (DUI), driving while intoxicated (DWI), driving 
without a license, reckless driving, or driving with a suspended or revoked license. You 
may also exclude juvenile adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated 
delinquent in a juvenile court) 

1 B. Have you ever been convicted of a felony, had a judgment withheld or deferred, or 
are you currently charged with committing a felony? You may exclude juvenile 
adjudications (offenses where you were adjudicated delinquent in a juvenile court) 

1 B 1. If you have a felony conviction involving dishonesty or breach of trust, have you 
applied for written consent to engage in the business of insurance in your home state as 
required by 18 USC 1033 

Thank you, 
Charles 

For the Division, 

4/5/2023, 7:43 AM 
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1963 Bell Ave, Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50315 
Phone: 515-654-6565 · Fax: 515-654-6500 
producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov 

I LL L. I 
PUBLIC RECORD AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: You are hereby notified that any communication with the Iowa Insurance Dhision is a public record, subject to Iowa's 

statutes and regulations on open records, which will be made available for examination and copying, unless otherwise confidential by statute or regulation. This email message 

(including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message or any attachments in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 

original message. Any unintended transmission of this email message or any attachments does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. 

On Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 10:44AM Katy Parrish <katyparrish12@gmail.com> wrote: 

1

1 rescanned both the application and the statement in one pdf. I noticed that I did not apply my signature on the last page of the 
, application. 
I 
! 

I Thank you 
I 

Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 8:12AM Producer Licensing, IID <producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov> wrote: 
Katina, 

Please resend your statement. I was unable to open it. 

Also, please complete the Reinstatement and Reissuance After Disciplinary Action application since your license was previously 
revoked https://appengine.egov.com/apps/ia/iid_disciplinary 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Charles 
515-654-6573 

For the Division, 

1963 Bell Ave, Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50315 
Phone: 515-654-6565 · Fax: 515-654-6500 

PUBLIC RECORD AND CONFIDENTIAIJTY NOTICE: You are hereby notified that any communication with the Iowa Insurance Division is a public record, subject to 

Iowa's statutes and regulations on open records, which will be made available for examination and copying, unless otherwise confidential by statute or regulation. This email 

message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 

disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message or any attachments in error, please contact the sender and destroy 

all copies of the original message. Any unintended transmission of this email message or any attachments does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or 

protection, 

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 4:31 PM Katy Parrish <katyparrish12@gmail.com> wrote: 
Attached is the corrected application as well as my written statement. 
Thank you for your consideration. 

Katina Parrish 

~ Response 4.4.23.docx 
16K 

4/5/2023, 7:43 AM 


